From: robert shutter |

Sent: 15 February 2017 11:17

To: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea; Beaumont, Elizabeth
Cc: Paul Godfrey; Emily Doyle

Subject: RE: 2016/6431/P 40-42 Parker Street

Attachments: 7893 30C Proposed Plans.pdf; 7893 31D Proposed elevationsand |
section.pdf; 7893 Design and Access statement.pdf

Hi Nora/Elizabeth

Further to my recent telephone conversation with Elizabeth regarding the above application, the
Applicant has decided to remove the Fifth Floor from the proposal which reduces the overall gross
internal area for the additional space to 192 sq m (this includes the proposed plant room). Elizabeth
indicated to me that this proposal could be submitted on the back of the existing application and
accordingly | attach my revised drawings Nos. 7893/30C (plans) and 7893/31D (elevations) for your
attention. | also attach an amended D&A Statement. | think that everything else previously
submitted with the application is relevant to the revised proposals.

Finally, | would confirm our agreement to an extension of the time required to make a decision in
this respect to 15™ April 2017.

Thanking you for your attention to this matter.

Please let me know if you require anything further or have any other queries regarding these
revisions.

ROBERT SHUTLER
DIRECTOR

=3 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea [mailto:Nora-Andreea.Constantinescu@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 February 2017 20:38

Subject: RE: 2016/6431/P 40-42 Parker Street

Hi Robert,
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